
Boone County Purchasing 

TO: 

Liz Palazzolo 
Senior Buyer 

555 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

NOTICE OF AW ARD MEMORANDUM 

FROM: 
Melinda Bobbitt, Director and File 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
01/08/25 DATE: 

RE: Contract C000 160 - Amendment # 1 Awarded from RFB 26-09DEC21 for 
Fire Extinguisher Inspection and Maintenance (Term & Supply)- Boone 
County Facilities Management Department 

Amendment #1 to Contract C000160 for Fire Extinguisher Inspection and Maintenance 
awarded to Korsmeyer Fire Protection L.L.C. January 18, 2022 (Commission Order 23-
2022) updates contact names and information along with addresses in Attachment One to 
the contract at the request of the Facilities Management Department (see e-mail from 
Jean Meyer dated 1/8/2025). 

This is a Term and Supply contract that will be used by Facilities Maintenance, the 
Sheriffs Office, and the Road and Bridge Department. Payments will be made using this 
coding: 

/Ip 

• 2705 - 911/EM Facilities Maintenance Building Maintenance /71100 -
Outsourced Services 

• 6100 - Facilities Maintenance Building Maintenance/71100 - Outsourced Service 
• 6100 - Facilities Maintenance Building Maintenance/60200 - Equipment 

Repairs/Maintenance; 
• 1251 - GF Sheriff Operations/60200 - Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 
• 1255 - GF Detention Operations/60200 - Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 
• 2040 - Road & Bridge Maintenance/23036 - Safety Supplies & Equipment 
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